
ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

ITB No. 4381 
 

WATER TREATMENT PLANT CHEMICAL BID 
CARBON DIOXIDE (CO2)

 
 

Due: April 30, 2015 at 2:00PM 
 
The following changes, additions, and/or deletions shall be made to the Invitation to Bid for 
Water Treatment Plant Chemical Bid, Carbon Dioxide (CO2), ITB No. 4381, on which proposals 
will be received on/or before April 30, 2015 by 2:00 p.m. 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any), and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes 2 pages. 
 
Bidder is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments (if 
any) in its Bid by so indicating on the Invitation to Bid Form.  Bids submitted without 
acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum will be considered nonconforming. 
 
I. Clarifications 
 
Changes to the Bid documents which are outlined below are referenced to a page or Section in 
which they appear conspicuously.  The Bidder is to take note in its review of the documents and 
include these changes as they may affect work or details in other areas not specifically 
referenced here. 
 

Page 12, 3rd paragraph (bid form)  
"Carbon Dioxide" should be substituted for "Liquid Oxygen" 

 
II. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Respondents are directed to take note in its review of the documents of the following questions 
and City responses as they affect work or details in other areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City.  Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the ITB. 
 

1.) Who is your current supplier? 
RESPONSE: Continental Carbonic 

 
2.) What is your current pricing? 

RESPONSE: $51.34/ton 
 

3.) Do you own your tank(s)?  If so, what size? 
RESPONSE: Yes. 70 Ton and 30 Ton 
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4.) What was your actual annual consumption in 2014? 
RESPONSE: 454.4T for FY 2014 

 
5.) QVL F was removed from the AWWA Standard with the 510-06 revision and values for 

QVL G, H, and I were updated.  Current Standard is AWWA 510-12 and the 99.5 
percent by weight referenced in your bid is linked with QVL H.  Please confirm that 
AWWA 510-12 QVL H is the specification required. 
RESPONSE: Yes, the AWWA 510-12 QVL H is the specification required 

Bidders are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained 
in the Addendum. 
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